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From: Dana Hardy
To: Bill Zimsky
Cc: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Felicia Orth; Earl E. DeBrine; Deana M. Bennett; Dioscoro Blanco; Ernest Padilla; Lance


D. Hough; Darin Savage; Andrew Schill
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cases 16481-82, 21393-94
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 4:02:23 PM


Thank you for the clarification.
 
Best,
Dana
 


From: Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:59 PM
To: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>
Cc: ocd.hearings@state.nm.us; Felicia Orth <felicia.l.orth@gmail.com>; Earl E. DeBrine
<edebrine@modrall.com>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Dioscoro Blanco
<dblanco@hinklelawfirm.com>; Ernest Padilla <padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Lance D. Hough
<ldh@modrall.com>; Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>; Andrew Schill
<andrew@abadieschill.com>
Subject: Re: Cases 16481-82, 21393-94
 
Ms. Hardy,
 
The Exhibit A-12 attached to my email of earlier this afternoon replaces the Exhibit A-12 that was
originally filed on Thursday, February 11, as well as the Exhibit A-12 that Mr. Savage filed on
Saturday, February 14, which contained the correct Well Proposal Letter dated July 13, 2020, but did
not include the proposed AFEs. 
 
Bill 
 
 


On Feb 17, 2021, at 3:50 PM, Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com> wrote:
 
Mr. Zimsky,
 
I believe Mr. Savage had submitted an updated copy of Ascent Exhibit A-12 to the


Division and the parties on Sunday, February 14th. Is this a new version of that exhibit?
 
Thank you,
Dana
 


From: Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:34 PM
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To: ocd.hearings@state.nm.us
Cc: Felicia Orth <felicia.l.orth@gmail.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>;
Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>;
Dioscoro Blanco <dblanco@hinklelawfirm.com>; Ernest Padilla
<padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Darin Savage
<darin@abadieschill.com>; Andrew Schill <andrew@abadieschill.com>
Subject: Cases 16481-82, 21393-94
 
I am attaching a replacement Exhibit A-12 that we are submitting on behalf of Ascent
Energy, LLC, in place of the Exhibit A-12 that we originally filed with Ascent’s E/2W/2
Hearing Packet.  
 
The original Exhibit A-12 mistakenly contained the notice letters that were also
submitted as Exhibit C-1 instead of the sample Well Proposal Letter dated July 13, 2020
and  proposed AFEs that Ascent sent to the working interest owners.  
 
We do not believe that the opposing parties will be prejudiced by acceptance of the
replacement Exhibit A-12 since both parties received these documents seven months
ago.  If any of the parties object to this submission, we can address those concerns at
the Status Conference.
 
Please accept the attached documents for filing and consideration.
 
Thank you,
 
Bill Zimsky 
 
 
 


WILLIAM E. ZIMSKY


555 Rivergate Lane, Ste. B4-180 Durango, CO 81301


P | 970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.799.2575


CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
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received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply
to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have received the
message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents
of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other
than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.


 





